
~ ALL-POINTS
TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION

November 1, 2013

Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C.
Attn: Jesse A. Langer, Esq.
One Century Tower
265 Church Street
New Haven, CT 06510

RE: Tree Inventory
Site: Farmington
199 Brickyard Road
Farmington, CT 06032

Dear Mr. Langer:

Tree Inventory

A Tree Inventory was completed at the subject site on August 1, 2013 to determine the
size and quantity of existing trees that will need to be removed for the installation of the
proposed facility. The prorased site has s~aitabi_~ access, b~~t clearing and earthwork will
be required to improve the access route and to construct the compound area. Installation
of the proposed compound area improvements will not require the removal of any trees.

The area to be disturbed for construction of the compound area will be approximately
3,600 square feet of existing gravel area. The area to be cleared is located on the interior
of the site and should not be visible to abutters. Existing access exists on site and will not
require improvements to connect to the proposed compound. The total combined area of
disturbance for compound and utility improvements is 7,500 sf.

Sincerely,

ALL-POINTS TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION, P.C.
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